J.DAVID STERN

PUBLISHER

PHILADELPHIA RECORD, PHILADELPHIA
EVENING COURIER, CAMDEN,N.J
MORNING POST, CAMDEN, N.JU.

April 18, 1935

Hom, Merriner S. Eccles,
Governor of the Pederal Reserve,
Washington, D, C.

Dear Governor:

Bnclosed copy of letter from Senator Couzens

%m

msy interest you,.
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UNITED STATES SENATE

Cormittee on Finance

April 16, 1935

Dear Mr. Stern:

I have yours of the 13th enclosing the finencial
pege of the Now York Post cntaining editorial end story on the
confirmation of the eppointment of Marriner S, Eccles and
action on the Bank Reform Bill,

This is interesting, although I think there have been
extenuating circumstamces with respect to the confirmation of
Mr, Eccles, because Senator Glass, as you know, has been very much
occupied as chairmen of the Appropriations Committee.

The developments yesterday, I think, indicate
that Mr, Eccles' confirmatiorn will not be blocked,

Very truly yours,

(signed) Jemes Couszens

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





